From:
To: Keadby 3

Cc:

Subject: Keadby 3 Low Carbon Gas Power Station Project — Section 56 Planning Act 2008
Date: 12 October 2021 16:19:36

Dear Sirs

Keadby 3 Low Carbon Gas Power Station Project — Section 56 Planning Act 2008

We have received notification of the above application from Keadby Generation Limited, being a
person with an interest in land affected by the proposed DCO.

We can confirm that we will not be submitting any representations to the DCO.

Yours faithfully

Martin Pibworth
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The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not
represent the views of the SSE Group.

It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone else is
unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error in
transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is
not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a
binding contractual agreement.

SSE plc

Registered Office: Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth PH1 3AQ

Registered in Scotland No. SC117119

Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority for certain consumer credit
activities.

WWW.sse.com
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